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2 February, 2010 W0144 - 01

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to
2008, of the transfer of Waste Licence W0144 - 01, in respect of a facility at Coes Road,
Dundalk, Co Louth, '

w Dear Dr Claffey,

In accordance with Section 47(3) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2008, [ am to inform
! you that Waste Licence W0144 - 01 granted to Sean Rooney Ltd trading as Bambi Bins &
Wheel bin Services lin respect of a facility at Coes Road, Dundalk, Co Louth, has been
transferred to Oxigen Environmental Limited, Coes Road. Dundalk, County Louth.

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information.

| Please direct any [uture correspondence in relation to the licence to the Office of
‘ Environmental Entorcement quoting Register No Wo0144 - 01.

Yours sincerely

Ann Kehoe

Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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Harcourt Lane, Dublin 2 LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

2 February, 2010 W0144 - 01

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(3) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to
2008. of the transfer of Waste Licence W0144 - 01, in respect of a facility at Coes Road,

Dundalk, Co Louth,

Dear Mr. Gilheaney.

In accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2008, I am to inform
you that Waste Licence W0144 - 01 granted to Sean Rooney Ltd trading as Bambi Bins &
Wheel bin Services lin respect of a facility at Coes Road, Dundalk, Co Louth, has been
transferred to Oxigen Environmental Limited. Coes Road, Dundalk, County Louth.

[ have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information.

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcement quoting Register No W0144 - 01.

Yours sincerely

Ann Kehoe
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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Attn: Mr John O'Connor LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

2 February, 2010 W0144 - 01

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to
2008, of the transfer of Waste Licence W0144 - 01. in respect of a facility at Coes Road,

Dundalk. Co Louth,

Dear Mr. O'Connor,

In accordance with Section 47(3) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2008, [ am to inform
you that Waste Licence W0144 - 01 granted to Sean Rooney Ltd trading as Bambi Bins &
Wheel bin Services lin respect of a facility at Coes Road, Dundalk, Co Louth, has been
transterred to Oxigen Environmental Limited, Coes Road, Dundalk, County Louth.

[ have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information.

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcement quoting Register No W(0144 - 01.

Yours sincerely

Ann Kehoe
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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2 February, 2010 W0144 - 01

re; Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to
2008, of the transfer of Waste Licence W0144 - 01, in respect of a facility at Coes Road,
Dundalk, Co Louth

Dear Ms Duft,

In accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2008, I am to mform
you that Waste Licence W0144 - 01 granted to Sean Rooney Ltd trading as Bambi Bins &
Wheel bin Services lin respect of a facility at Coes Road, Dundalk, Co Louth, has been
transferred to Oxigen Environmental Limited, Coes Road, Dundalk, County Louth.

[ have attached a copy of the notification 1ssued for your information.

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcement quoting Register No W0144 - 01.

Yours sincerely

nn Kehoe

Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaomhnd Comhskaoi

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
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Back Lane
Dublin 8

2 February, 2010 w0144 - 01

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts. 1996 to
2008, of the transfer of Waste Licence W0144 - 01, in respect of a facility at Coes Road,
Dundalk, Co Louth.

Dear Secretary,

In accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2008, T am to inform
vou that Waste Licence W0144 - 01 granted to Sean Rooney Ltd trading as Bambi Bins &
Wheel bin Services lin respect of a facility at Coes Road, Dundalk, Co Louth, has been
transferred to Oxigen Environmental Limited, Coes Road, Dundalk, County Louth.

[ have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information.

Ptease direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcement quoting Register No W0144 - 01.

Yours sincerely

Ann Kehoe
Programme Officer
Office of Chimate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.



¥ Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghni ireacht um (! hnt Comhshaol

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
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Mr. Aidan Dunnmcf County Wexford, Ireland
Secr€tary General Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
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Attn: Mr. Dunning
LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

2 February. 2010 WOl44 - 01

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to
2008, of the transfer of Waste Licence W0144 - 01, in respect of a facility at Coes Road.

Dundalk, Co Louth,

Dear Mr. Dunning,

[n accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2008, I am to inform
you that Waste Licence W0144 - 01 granted to Sean Rooney Ltd trading as Bambi Bins &
Wheel bin Services lin respect of a facility at Coes Road, Dundalk, Co Louth, has been
transferred to Oxigen Environmental Limited, Coes Road, Dundalk, County Louth.

[ have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information.

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcement quoting Register No W0144 - 01.

Yours sincerely

Ann Kehoe
Programme Offticer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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B Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghnic hair hit um Ch hnt (¢ hsh it

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathry, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Garman, tire

T. +353 53916 0600
F. +353 53916 0699
E: info@epa.ie
W www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

Wo0144 - 01

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to

2008, of the transfer of Waste Licence W0144 - 01, in respect of a facility at Coes Road,

Dundalk. Co Louth,

Dear Mr. Mathews,

In accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2008, [ am to inform
you that Waste Licence W0144 - 01 granted to Sean Rooney 1.td trading as Bambi Bins &
Wheel bin Services lin respect of a facility at Coes Road, Dundalk, Co Louth, has been
transferred to Oxigen Environmental Limited, Coes Road, Dundalk, County Louth.

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your imformation.

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcement quoting Register No W0144 - 01.

Yours sincerely

Ann Kehoe
Programume Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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[ Environmental Protection Agency
An fomhaireacht um (i i Comhsheoil

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
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D1 1\061\ Culleton County Wexford, Ireland
Head ot Centre Ceanncheathr(, Bosca Poist 3000

- . Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Teagabc Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Johnstown Castle Research Centre T +353 53 916 0600

r b Caatle Tofate F: +35353 916 0699
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W www.epa.ie

County Wexford
LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

Attn. Dr Noel Culleton

2 February, 2010 WO0144 - 01

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to
2008, of the transfer of Waste Licence W0144 - 01, in respect of a facility at Coes Road,
Dundalk, Co Louth,

Dear Dr Culleton,

In accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2008, I am to inform
- you that Waste Licence W0144 - 01 granted to Sean Rooney Ltd trading as Bambi Bins &
Wheel bin Services lin respect of a facility at Coes Road, Dundalk, Co lLouth, has been
transferred to Oxigen Environmental Limited, Coes Road, Dundalk, County Louth.

[ have attached a copy of the notification issued for vour information.

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcement quoting Register No W0144 - 01.

Yours sincerely

Ann Kehoe
Programme Officer
Office of Climate. Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.



